

From: Aaron Gunkel

To: Nimesh Sangani

Date: April 14, 2021

Subject: Additional Information Request

Message:

TO: Nimesh Sangani (Nimesh.Sangani@fcc.gov)

FROM: Roberto M. Durango (Caterpillar Inc.)

RE: File Number 0153-EX-CR-2021

Response to questions

1. Explanation of how you would coordinate any usage with a Spectrum Access System (SAS)”?

• Caterpillar has purchased SAS administration credits through Commscope to support 4 sites for 3 years.

2. Explanation of how you would specifically avoid causing interference to incumbent and commercial operations in the band, including General Authorized Access (GAA).

• The SAS server registration will be used to avoid interference